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Sy M-1 OC) 

SUMMONS 
(CITACION JUDICIAL) 

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT: 
(AVISO AL DEMANDADO): 

MERCEDES BENZ USA, LLC, and DOES MBUSA 1 through 10, 
inclusive 

YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF: 
(LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE): 

CORY HAZDOVAC, individually and on behalf of all others similarly 
situated 

FOR COURT USE ORLY 
(SOLO P4R4 USO OF I A CORTE) 

ENDORSED 
FILED 

ALAMEDA COUNTY 

DEC 004 2019
$yERjetifirEKtiesv Ei gouRT 

Deputy 

NOTICEI You have been sued. The court may decide against you without your being heard unless you respond within 30 days. Read the information 
below. 

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS after this summons and legal papers are served on you to file a written response al this court and have a copy 
served on the plaintiff A letter or phone call will not protect you Your written response must be in proper legal form if you want the court to hear your 
Cabe. Thbf may be a court Curia Mal you can Ube fur your Itrbl..01/Se. You tan find II lebe cowl fUlms and Ifrols hiformullori al 1116 CblIr011116 COLltlb 
Online Self-Help Center (www.courfinfo.cogoviselthelp), your county law library. or the courthouse nearest you. If you cannot pay the Ring lee, ask 
the court clerk for a fee waiver form. If you do not file your response on time, you may lose the case by default, and your wages. money, and property 
may be taken without further warning from the court. 

There are other legal requirements. You may want to call an attorney right away. If you do not know an attorney, you may want to call an attorney 
referral service. If you cannot afford an attorney, you may be eligible for free legal services from a nonprofit legal services program. You can locate 
these nonprofit groups at the California Legal Services Web site (www.lawhelpcaliforniaaro), the California Courts Online Self-Help Center 
(wvAssicourtinfo.c,a.govisellhelp), or by contacting your local court or county bar assodalion. NOTE: The court has a statutory lien for waived fees and 
costs on any settlement or arbitration award of 510,000 or more In a clvil case. The court's lien must be paid before the court will dismiss the case. 
rAWSO! Lo han demanded°. Si no respond° denim de 30 Was, la cone puede decldir en su contra sin escuchar su version. Lee le informed& a 
continuation. 

Tiene 30 DIAS DE CALENDARIO despises de que le entreguen este citation y papabs legates pera presenter una respuesla por escrito en este 
carte y hater que se enfregue una copia al demandante. Una carte o una llamado telefenita nob protegen. Su respuesta por escrito Ilene qua ester 
en fonnato legal correct° si desea que procesen su caso en la coda Es posible qua haya un fonnutasio quo usted puede user pare su respuesta. 
Puede enterfirar estos formularies de la torte y mss information en el Centro de Ayuda de las Codes de California (www.sucorleza.gov). en /a 
blblioteca de byes de su condado o en la carte qua le quede Inas cerca. Si no puede pager fa costa da prosentaddn, pida al secretario de la carte 
que le de un formulario de exencion de page de cuotas. Si no presents su respuesta a (tempo, puede pester el caso por Incumplimiento y la code le 
padre guitar su suelda dinero y bienes sin mss advertentia. 

Hay otros requisilos legates. Es recomendable que llama a un abogado inmediatamente. Si no conoce a un singed°, puede flamer a un setvido de 
rants/Cm a abogados. Si no puede pager a un abogado, es posible qua cumpla con los requIsilos pare °boner servidos legates gratuitos de un 
programa de setvicios legates sin fines de luau. Puede encontrar estos grupos sin fines de lucre en el sub web de California Legal Services, 
(vAvw.lawhelpcalifornla.org), en el Centro de Ayuda de las Cortes de California, (rninv.sucorte.ca.gov)o pante:inclose en contacts, eon la code o el 
colegio de abogados locales. AVISO: Purley. la cone bane derecho a recJamar las cuobs y los costos exenfos par impanel. un gravamen sabre 
cualquiar recuperation de $10,0006 teas de valor retibide medianle un acuerdo o una concesbn de erbkraje en un caso de derecho civil. Tiene qua 
pager el gravamen de la torte antes de que la cone puede dawdler el case. 

IT.E4-9 04 5r-3 5 ') The name and address of the court is: 
(El nombre y direction de la code es): Alameda County Superior Court 
1225 Fallon St. 
Oakland, CA 94612 

The name, address, and telephone number of plaintiffs attorney, or plaintiff without an attorney, is: 
(El noMbre, la direction y el nOmero de telefono del abogado del demandante, o del demandante que no (lane abogado, es): 

Jordan L. Lurie, Pomerantz LLP, 1100 Glendon Avenue, 15th FIr., Los Angeles, CA 90024, (310) 432-8492 

DATE: December 3, 2019 Clerk, by , Deputy 
(Riche) DEC 0 4 2019 (Secretario) JERR1F MOVFP  (Adjunto) 
For proof of service of this summons, use Proof of Service of Summons (form PO5-010).) 
Para prueba de entrege de esta citation use el formulario Proof of Service of Summons, (PO5-010)). 

NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served 
1. I— I as an individual defendant. 
2. in as the person sued under the fictitious name of (specify): 

3, IX on behalf of (specify): I  —11

under: CCP 416.10 (corporation) n CCP 416.60 (minor) 
  CCP 416.20 (defunct corporation) I- 1 CCP 416.70 (conservatee) 
in CCP 416.40 (association or partnership) I- 1 CCP 416.90 (authorized person) 

ED other (specify): 
4.172Q by personal delivery on (dale): I k 9 

ISEAL1 

Form Adoolad for tlinctalcry Use 
JudicialCour.d1 of Ca:ifciria 
SUM.100 1Rev...la I. 2009) 

g)2CEDES BENZ on , 

SUMMONS 

Page 1011 

CoGeto1 usi Proced.tre 55 412.23. 485 
wmoccurinfo.a.00+ 

SUM-IOO
SUMMONS 

(CITACION JUDlCiAL)
FOR COURT use ONLY 

(SOlO PARA USO Pe IA CORT^

ENDORSED
FILED

ALAMEDA COUNTV

DEC 04 2019

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT:
(AVISO AL DEMANDADO):

MERCEDES BENZ USA, LLC, and DOES MBUSA 1 through 10^ 
inclusive

:leYOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF:
(LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTS):

CORY HAZDOVAC, individually and on behalf of all others similarly 
situated

3y
Deputy

NOTICE! You have been $ued. The court may deeWe against you without your being heard unless you respond within 30 days. Read the information 
below.

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS after Uiis summons and legal papers are served on you to Hie a written response at this court and have a copy 
served on the plaintiff A letter or phone call will not protec4 you Your written response must be in proper legal form if you want the court to hear your 
case. Tltbie maybe a cuuil (or[;i ilial you (;ciii use for yuui respoiibb. You oaii fluJ lliese court fonrib oud more hiroiinollun at llie Cbliroiiila Courts 
Online Self-Help Center (ivww.couttinfo.co.gov/sQlfhclp), your county faw library, or the courthouse nearest you. If you connot pay tho filing loo. ask 
the court clerk for a fee waiver form. If you do not file your response on lime, you may lose the case by default, and your wages, money, and property 
may be taken without further warning from the court.

There are olher legal requirements. You may want to call an attorney right away. If you do not know an attorney, you may want to call an attorney 
referral service. If you cannot afford an attorney, you may be eligible (or free legal services from a nonprofit legal services program. You can locate 
these nonprofit groups at (he California Legal Services Web site {'Mvw.lawhBlpcalifomia.org), the California Courts Online Self-Help Center 
{www.cour1info.ca.gov/SBlfhelp), or by contacting your local court or county bar assodalion. NOTE: The court has a statutory lien for vraived fees and 
costs on any settlement or arbitration award of SIO.OOO or more In a civil case. The court's lien must be paid before the court will dismiss the case. 
lAViSO! Lo han demarjdado. St no responds dentrodeSOdlas.la cortapuedadeddiren su contra ^n escuchar su versidn. Lee la informaddn a 
coniinuacidn.

Tiene 20 dIasDE CALENDARIO despuds da quele enlreguen esta citaddn y papales legates para presenlaruna respuesla poresento en esla 
coriB y hacer qua sa enfregue una copia al demandante. Una carta o una llamada lelefdnica no to protegen. Su respuesfa por escrilo tiene qua esiar 
en fomtato legal correcto si desea qua procesen su caso en la corte. Es posible qua haya un formutario que usted puada usar para su respuesfe. 
Puede encontrar esios formularios de la corie y mis informacidn en el Centro da Ayuda de las Coties de California fwww.sucorte.ca.govj. enia 
biblioteca de leyes da su condado o en la corte que le quede mds cerca. S/nopuedepeger/e cuofe da presentacidn. pida al secretario da la corte 
queleddunformulariodeexencidndapagodecuotas. Sinopresenta su respuesla a tiempo. puedo perderei caso por Incumpllmienlo yla corte le 
podrd quilar su sueldo, dinero ybienes sin mds advertencia.

Hay otros requisilos legates. Es recomendabla que llama a un abogado inmediatamenla. Si no conoca a un abogado. puada llatnar a un servido de 
remlsldn a abogados. Si no puede pagar a un abogado. es posibfe que cumple con /os requisilos para obianer sarviclos tegaias gratuitos de un 
programs de sarvicios legales sin fines de lucro. Puada encontrarestos grupos sin fines da lucro en elsitio web da California Legal Services, 
fvAvw.lawhelpcalifofnla.org;, en el Centro de Ayuda da las Codas de Cafilomia, <WvAv.sucorte.ca.gov; o ponldndosa en conlacto con la corte o el 
colegiodeabogadoslocalBS.AVlSO:Porley. la corte tienederechoaraciamarlas cuotasyloscostos axantospor imponerun gravamen sobre 
cualquier racuperacldn de $10,000 6 mds de valor recibida medianfe un acuardo o una concestdn da arbitraje en un caso de derecho civil. Tiene que 
pagar el gravamen de la corte antes de que la corte pueda desecharel caso.

0 4 5 IS ^The name and address of the court is:
(Elnombre y direccidn de la code es): Alameda County Superior Court 
1225 Fallon St,
Oakland, CA 94612

The name, address, and telephone number of plaintiffs attorney, or plaintiff without an attorney, is;
(El nombre, le direccion y el numero de telOfono del abogado del demandante, o del demandante que no tiene abogado, es): 
Jordan L. Lurie, Pomerantz LLP, 1100 Glendon Avenue, 15th Fir., Los Angeles, CA 90024, (310) 432-8492

. Deputy 
(Adjunto)

DATE: December 3, 2019
(Fecha)_______ DEC P 4 _________________________
(For proof of service of/hra summons, use Proof of Service of Summons (form POS-010).)
(Para prueba de enlrega de esta citation use el formutario Proof of Service of Summons, (POS-010)}.

NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served
1. I / t as an individual defendant.
2. I i as the person sued under the ficliUous name of (specify):

Clerk, by 
fSecrefano; ■fERRIE MOYF-P

ISEALl

U5A I LLC
3. on behalf of (spedfy):

under: CCP 416.10 (corporation)
I I CCP 416.20 (defunct corporation)
I I CCP 416.40 (association or partnership) | | CCP 416.90 (authorized person)

I-----1 CCP 416.60 (minor)
I I CCP 416.70 (conservatee)

^ □ other fspecr/y;: * ^ i C/ i
4-by personal delivery on (dale): \ | y ^

P«Qe 1 or 1
ronn AiSogltd (or ManUlcry Us* 

JudiebtCour.dl ot Ca'jtcrnia 
SUM-tbO IRsv.JiTv 1.2009)
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wnw cc'jnkjlo.ct.cov
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POMERANTZ LLP 
Jordan L. Lurie, State Bar No. 130013 
jIlurietOpomlaw.com 
Ari Y. Basser, State Bar No. 272618 
abasser@poinlaw.com 
1 100 Glendon Avenue, 15th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 
Telephone: (310) 432-8492 

THE LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT L. STARR 
Robert L. Starr, State Bar No. 183052 
robert@starrlaw.com 
23901 Calabasas Road, Suite 2072 
Calabasas, CA 91302 

Attorneys fur Plaintiff 

ENDORSED 
FILED 

ALAIVIEDA COUNTY 

DEC 04 2019 
CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COLIBy 

Deputy 

JERRIE MOVER 

SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

CORY HAZDOVAC, individually and on 
behalf of all others similarly situated, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

MERCEDES BENZ USA. LLC, and DOES 
MBUSA I through 10, inclusive, 

Defendants. 

r: 5 Case No. Rs i 9 0 4 „., 

CLASS ACTION 

COMPLAINT FOR: 

(1) VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS 
CODE, SECTION 17200, et seq.; and, 

(2) VIOLATION OF THE CONSUMERS 
LEGAL REMEDIES ACT, CAL. CIV. 
CODE SECTION 1770, et seq. 

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

CLASS AcrioN COMPLAINT 

endorsed 
, filed

"DAMEDA count? 

DEC 04 2019
CLERK On«£sUH£'K<ORCOU,T

1 POMERANTZ LLP
Jordan L. Lurie, Stale Bar No. 130013
jllurie@pomlavv.coiTi
Ari Y. Basser, Stale Bar No. 272618
abasser@potnlaw.com
1100 Glendon Avenue, 15**^ Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90024
Telepho^ne: (310)432-8492

2

2

• 4

5

6 THE LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT L. STARR
Robert L. Starr, State Bar No. 183052 
robe rt@siarrlaw.com 
2390! Calabasas Road, Suite 2072 
Calabasas, CA 91302

7

8

9
Attorneys for Plaintiff

10

11
SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

12
FOR THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

13

rG190^5‘S14 Case No.CORY HAZDOVAC, individually and on 
behalf of ail others similarly situated,

15
CLASS ACTIONPlaintiff,

16
COMPLAINT FOR:vs.

17
MERCEDES BENZ USA, LLC, and DOES 
MBUSA 1 through 10, inclusive.

(1) VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS 
CODE, SECTION 17200, et seq.; and,

(2) VIOLATION OF THE CONSUMERS 
LEGAL REMEDIES ACT, CAL. CIV. 
CODE SECTION 1770, et seq.

18

19 Defendants.

20

21

22
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

23
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27
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Plaintiff Cory Hazdovac ("Plaintiff'), individually and on behalf of all other members of 

the public similarly situated, brings this action against Defendant Mercedes Benz USA, LLC 

("Defendant" or "MBUSA"), upon information and belief, except as to his own actions, the 

investigation of her counsel, and the facts that are a matter of public record, and alleges as 

follows: 

INTRODUCTION 

1. This class action arises out of MBUSA's failure to accurately and 

comprehensively identify all of the vehicle parts that should properly be classified as "high-cost 

emissions warranty parts" under California's emission control system warranty requirements 

and covered under the California Emissions Warranty ("Emissions Warranty") for 7-years and 

70,000 miles. 

2. Instead, MBUSA has unilaterally limited the parts that should be covered under 

the Emissions Warranty for 7-years and 70,000 miles, including the parts specifically identified 

by Plaintiff, in order to minimize MBUSA's warranty exposure. 

3. By not comprehensively identifying all of the parts that should be included as 

"high-cost" warranted parts, Mercedes is able to limit the emissions warranty coverage for those 

parts to only 3-years and 50,000 miles. 

4. Plaintiff seeks reimbursement for, inter alga, all out of pocket costs paid for 

repairs that should have been covered under the 7-years and 70,000-mile emissions warranty for 

high-priced parts and an injunction to compel MBUSA to properly identify all high-priced 

warranted parts. 

BACKGROUND 

5. For decades, MBUSA has been in the business of importing and distributing 

MBUSA vehicles in the State of California, with the intent to sell MBUSA vehicles to 

consumers in California. As such, the MBUSA vehicles have been subject to state and federal 

regulations regarding both emissions standards and regarding MBUSA's obligations to provide 

consumers with warranties relating to emissions parts. 
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Plaintiff Cory Hazdovac (“Plaintiff’), individually and on behalf of all other members of 

the public similarly situated, brings this action against Defendant Mercedes Benz USA, LLC 

(“Defendant” or “MBUSA”), upon information and belief, except as to his own actions, the 

investigation of her counsel, and the facts that are a matter of public record, and alleges as 

follows:
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INTRODUCTION6

This class action arises out of MBUSA’s failure to accurately and 

comprehensively identify all of the vehicle parts that should properly be classified as “high-cost 

emissions warranty parts” under California’s emission control system warranty requirements 

and covered under the California Emissions Warranty (“Emissions Warranty”) for 7-years and
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70,000 miles.11

2. Instead, MBUSA has unilaterally limited the parts that should be covered under 

the Emissions Warranty for 7-years and 70,000 miles, including the parts specifically identified 

by Plaintiff, in order to minimize MBUSA’s warranty exposure.

3. By not comprehensively identifying all of the parts that should be included as 

“high-cost” warranted parts, Mercedes is able to limit the emissions warranty coverage for those 

parts to only 3-years and 50,000 miles.

4. Plaintiff seeks reimbursement for, inter alia, all out of pocket costs paid for 

repairs that should have been covered under the 7-years and 70,000-mile emissions warranty for 

high-priced parts and an injunction to compel MBUSA to properly identify all high-priced 

warranted parts.
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For decades, MBUSA has been in the business of importing and distributing 

MBUSA vehicles in the State of California, with the intent to sell MBUSA vehicles to 

consumers in California. As such, the MBUSA vehicles have been subject to state and federal 

regulations regarding both emissions standards and regarding MBUSA’s obligations to provide 

consumers with warranties relating to emissions parts.
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6. Specifically, dating back over 20 years, California Code of Regulations, Title 13, 

Section 2035, et seq., entitled "Emission Control System Warranty Requirements for 1990 and 

Subsequent Model Year Passenger Car, Light-Trucks, and Medium-Duty Vehicles and Engines 

("the CCR") has required MBUSA to identify to the California Air Resources Board ("CARB") 

the vehicle parts that are "high-priced" "warranted parts" and has required MBUSA to provide a 

7-year 70,000-mile warranty to California consumers relating to "high-priced" "warranted 

parts." This provision is sometimes referred to as the "High-Cost Emissions-Related Parts 

Warranty" or the "California Emission Control System Warranty." 

7. The CCR very clearly defines the methodology that MBUSA is required to use in 

order to identify which parts should be covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile warranty. 

8. Pursuant CCR Section 2035, with regard to 1990 and subsequent model year 

vehicles, a "warranted part" is defined as, "any part installed on a motor vehicle or motor 

vehicle engine by the vehicle or engine manufacturer, or installed in a warranty repair, which 

affects any regulated emission from a motor vehicle or engine which is subject to California 

emission standards." 

.9. Furthermore, CCR Section 2037(b) states: "The manufacturer of each motor 

vehicle or motor vehicle engine shall warrant to the ultimate purchaser and each subsequent 

purchaser that the vehicle or engine is: 

(I) Designed, built, and equipped so as to conform with all applicable regulations 

adopted by the Air Resources Board pursuant to its authority in chapters I and 2, 

part 5, division 26 of the Health and Safety Code; and 

(2) Free from defects in materials and workmanship which cause the failure of a 

warranted part to be identical in all material respects to the part as described in 

the vehicle or engine manufacturer's application for certification, including any 

defect in materials or workmanship which would cause the vehicle's on-board 

diagnostic malfunction indicator light to illuminate, for a period of three years or 

50,000 miles, whichever first occurs; and 
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CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

Specifically, dating back over 20 years, California Code of Regulations, Title 13, 

Section 2035, el seq., entitled “Emission Control System Warranty Requirements for 1990 and 

Subsequent Model Year Passenger Car, Light-Trucks, and Medium-Duty Vehicles and Engines 

(“the CCR”) has required MBUSA to identify to the California Air Resources Board (“CARB”) 

the vehicle parts that are “high-priced” “warranted parts” and has required MBUSA to provide a 

7-year 70,000-mlle warranty to California consumers relating to “high-priced” “warranted 

parts.” This provision is sometimes referred to as the “High-Cost Emissions-Related Parts 

Warranty” or the “California Emission Control System Warranty.”

The CCR very clearly defines the methodology that MBUSA is required to use in 

order to identify which parts should be covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile warranty.

Pursuant CCR Section 2035, with regard to 1990 and subsequent model year 

vehicles, a “warranted part” is defined as, “any part installed on a motor vehicle or motor 

vehicle engine by the vehicle or engine manufacturer, or installed in a warranty repair, which 

affects any regulated emission from a motor vehicle or engine which is subject to California 

emission standards.”
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Furthermore, CCR Section 2037(b) states: “The manufacturer of each motor 

vehicle or motor vehicle engine shall warrant to the ultimate purchaser and each subsequent 

purchaser that the vehicle or engine is:

Designed, built, and equipped so as to conform with all applicable regulations 

adopted by the Air Resources Board pursuant to its authority in chapters 1 and 2, 

part 5, division 26 of the Health and Safety Code; and 

Free from defects in materials and workmanship which cause the failure of a 

warranted part to be identical in all material respects to the part as described in 

the vehicle or engine manufacturer’s application for certification, including any 

defect in materials or workmanship which would cause the vehicle's on-board 

diagnostic malfunction indicator light to illuminate, for a period of three years or 

50,000 miles, whichever first occurs; and
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(3) Free from defects in materials and workmanship which cause the failure of a 

warranted part described in section (c) below for seven years or 70,000 miles, 

whichever first occurs." 

10. California Code of Regulations Section 2037(c) deals with "high-priced 

warranted parts" under the California Emission Control System Warranty and states: - 

Each manufacturer shall identify in its application for certification the "high-

priced" warranted parts which are: 

(a) For 1990 through 2007 model year vehicles: [i] included on the Board's 

"Emissions Warranty Parts List" as last amended February 22, 1985, 

incorporated herein by reference, and; [ii] have an individual replacement 

cost at the time of certification exceeding the cost limit defined in section 

(c)(3); 

(b) For 2008 and subsequent model year vehicles: [i] subject to coverage as a 

warranted part in section (b)(2) above, and; [ii] have an individual 

replacement cost at the time of certification exceeding the cost limit 

defined in section (c)(3). 

(2) The replacement cost shall be the retail cost to a vehicle owner and include the 

cost of the part, labor, and standard diagnosis. The costs shall be those of the 

highest-cost metropolitan area of California. 

(3) The cost limit shall be calculated using the following equation: 

Cost limit {n)} = $300 x (CPI{n-21}/ 118.3) 

Cost limit {n) is the cost limit for the applicable model year of the vehicle 

rounded to the nearest ten dollars. 

11. In summary, any part that either effects a vehicle's emissions, or causes a 

vehicle's on-board diagnostic malfunction indicator light to illuminate is, for the purpose of 

determining coverage under CCR, considered a "warranted part." If a part is a "warranted part," 

the part shall have a 50,000-mile California emissions warranty. 
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warranted parts” under the California Emission Control System Warranty and states:

Each manufacturer shall identify in its application for certification the “high- 

priced” warranted parts which are:

(a) For 1990 through 2007 model year vehicles: [i] included on the Board's 
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incorporated herein by reference, and; [ii] have an individual replacement 
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(c)(3);12

For 2008 and subsequent model year vehicles: [i] subject to coverage as a 

warranted part in section (b)(2) above, and; [ii] have an individual 

replacement cost at the time of certification exceeding the cost limit 

defined in section (c)(3).

The replacement cost shall be the retail cost to a vehicle owner and include the 

cost of the part, labor, and standard diagnosis. The costs shall be those of the 

highest-cost metropolitan area of California.

The cost limit shall be calculated using the following equation:

Cost limit (n)} = $300 x (CPI{n-2]}/118.3)

Cost limit (n) is the cost limit for the applicable model year of the vehicle 

rounded to the nearest ten dollars.

In summary, any part that either effects a vehicle’s emissions, or causes a 

vehicle's on-board diagnostic malfunction indicator light to illuminate is, for the purpose of 

determining coverage under CCR, considered a “warranted part.” If a part is a “warranted part,” 

the part shall have a 50,000-mile California emissions warranty.
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12. However, if the part is a "high-priced" warranted part, as defined by 2037(c) of 

the CCR, the part, the labor cost of diagnosing the part failure, and the labor cost of replacing 

the part shall have a 7-year 70,000-mile California emissions warranty pursuant to the High-

Cost Emissions-Related Parts Warranty. 

MBUSA'S CONDUCT 

13. At all times herein relevant, for each new motor vehicle intended to be 

distributed by MBUSA in the State of California, at the time of distribution, MBUSA has 

purported to accurately notify the CARB of the parts which should be covered under the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

14. Furthermore, at all times herein relevant, for each new vehicle intended to be 

distributed by MBUSA in the State of California, at the time of distribution, MBUSA has 

purported to provide accurate written warranty documents with the vehicle, including a warranty 

booklet, which purports to accurately identify all of the vehicle parts that are be covered under 

the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty . 

15. MBUSA has engaged in a systematic business practice of omitting from the 

MBUSA warranty booklet provided to owners and lessees at the time of sale or lease, and in 

resources provided by MBUSA to its dealerships both at the time of sale or lease and 

afterwards, all of the parts that should be identified as "high-priced" warranted parts and that 

should be covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. MBUSA 

classifies some of the "high-priced" warranted parts as being parts covered under the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty, but not all of the high-priced warranted parts that 

should be covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

. 16. Thereafter, when MBUSA vehicles are presented by consumers to MBUSA 

authorized repair facilities for repair, MBUSA fails to provide coverage under the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty for all of the repairs that should be covered under 

the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

17. As a,result, California consumers have to pay out of pocket for these repairs 

which, by operation of California law, should be paid for by MBUSA. 
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18. MBUSA engages in the alleged misconduct in order to reduce the amount of 

money that MBUSA has to pay out on warranty related repairs and warranty claims. 

19. If MBUSA properly identified all of the high-priced warranted parts that should 

be correctly identified as such, then MBUSA dealerships would properly provide coverage for 

said high-priced parts under warranty. 

20. The failure by MBUSA to properly identify parts as "high-priced" warranted 

parts under the CCR violates the UCL and CLRA and is intended to minimize the amount of 

money that MBUSA has to pay out in warranty claims. This conduct violates California law. 

21. Plaintiff and other consumers have suffered damage and lost money or property 

as a result of MBUSA's wrongful conduct. 

22. Plaintiff's theory does not depend on the premise that CARB was deceived by 

the information that MBUSA submitted, and Plaintiff is not accusing CARB of mismanagement 

or blaming CARB for MBUSA's inaccuracy. MBUSA alone is responsible for selecting and 

identifying to CARB the parts that MBUSA has unilaterally identified as "high-cost emissions 

warranty parts" as part of its application for vehicle certification. That list may be correct as far 

as CARB may know. But, as Plaintiff alleges, the list is incomplete, as evidenced by Plaintiff's 

own experience. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

23. This Court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action 

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2)(A) because: (i) members of the Class are citizens of a state 

different from that of Defendant MBUSA; and (ii) aggregating the claims of individual Class 

members, the total matter in controversy exceeds the sum or value of $5,000,000, exclusive of 

interests and costs. Further, 28 U.S.C. § I332(d)(5) does not apply because (i) MBUSA is not 

a state, state official, or other governmental entity against whom the Court may be foreclosed 

from ordering relief, and (ii) the number of members of the Cass in the aggregate exceeds 

100. 

24. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because Defendant has 

sufficient minimum contacts with California, having intentionally availed itself of the 
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California market so as to render the exercise of jurisdiction over it by this District Court 

consistent with traditional notions of fair play and substantial justice. 

25. Venue is proper in this Court because California Code of Civil Procedure 

§§395 and 395.5, and case law interpreting those sections, provide that if a foreign business 

entity fails to designate with the office of the California Secretary of State a principal place of 

business in California, it is subject to being sued in any county in the State that plaintiff 

desires. On information and belief, MBUSA is a foreign business entity, and has failed to 

designate a principal place of business in California with the office of the Secretary of State as 

of the date this Complaint was filed. 

PARTIES 

26. Cory Hazdovac is, and at all times relevant hereto has been, a resident and citizen 

of the State of California. 

27. MBUSA was and is, upon information and belief, a Delaware limited liability 

company doing business in California. MBUSA's North American headquarters are located at 

One Mercedes-Benz Drive, Sandy Springs, Georgia 30328-4201. 

28. The true names and capacities of Defendants sued in this Complaint as Does 1 

through 10, inclusive, are currently unknown to Plaintiff, and therefore Plaintiff sues such 

Defendants by such fictitious names. 

29. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that DOES I through 10 

were the partners, agents, owners, shareholders, managers, or employees of MBUSA at all 

relevant times. 

30. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges that each of the 

fictitiously named Defendants was in some manner legally responsible for the actionable and 

unlawful actions, policies and practices as alleged herein. Plaintiff will amend this Complaint to 

set forth the true names and capacities of said Defendants, along with the appropriate charging 

allegations, when the same have been ascertained, as may be necessary. Each reference in this 

Complaint to "MBUSA" or "Defendant" is also a reference to all Defendants sued as Does 1 

through 10. 
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31. Plaintiff reserves the right to expand, limit, modify, or amend these allegations at 

any time, based upon, inter alia, changing circumstances and/or new facts obtained during 

discovery. 

PLAINTIFF'S FACTS 

32. On October 25, 2018, Plaintiff purchased a used 2015 Mercedes C300, VIN 

55SWF4JBXFU060151 ("Hazdovac Vehicle") from Bakersfield Acura (the "Bakersfield 

Dealership") located in Kern County, California. The Bakersfield Dealership is a vehicle 

dealership authorized to sell new and used vehicles in the state of California. 

33. At the time that Plaintiff purchased the Hazdovac Vehicle, the Hazdovac Vehicle 

still had in place the remainder of the factory warranty, the remainder of the federal emissions 

warranty, and the remainder of the California Emissions Warranty. Plaintiff received a warranty 

booklet. The warranty booklet provided to Plaintiff indicated that the Hazdovac Vehicle's 

warranty included the California Emissions Warranty. 

34. On June 10, 2019, at 58,502 miles, the Hazdovac Vehicle underwent repairs at 

Alfano Motorcars ("Alfano"), an authorized MBUSA repair facility, where consumers can 

present their vehicles for repair pursuant to the MBUSA warranty. Plaintiff visited Alfano 

because Plaintiff was reporting that the Hazdovac Vehicle became very hot and almost 

overheated. Alfano generated Invoice 446775 relating to this repair visit. 

35. Alfano ran a short test, and found fault code P021700 present, indicating the 

coolant temperature being too high. This is a fault code stored in the Hazdovac Vehicle's 

diagnostic system. •Alfano diagnosed the Hazdovac Vehicle as having a faulty coolant 

thermostat. Alfano subsequently notified Plaintiff that he had to pay out of pocket for the 

repairs. Thus, there was no warranty coverage provided by MBUSA at that time relating to the 

coolant thermostat. 

36. The total cost of repairs was $1,040.85. Plaintiff paid for these repairs out of 

pocket. 

37. On June 26, 2019, at 59,229 miles, the Hazdovac Vehicle again underwent 

repairs at Sangera Automotive Group ("Sangera"), an authorized MBUSA repair facility, where 
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consumers can present their vehicles for repair pursuant to the MBUSA warranty. Plaintiff 

visited Sangera because the check engine light was illuminated. 

38. Sangera ran a short test, and found fault code P029921, indicating that the boost 

pressure for the turbo charger was too low. This fault code is stored in the Hazdovac Vehicle's 

diagnostic system. Sangera diagnosed the Hazdovac Vehicle as having a non-functioning turbo 

charger. Sangera determined that the problems with the turbo charger were the result of a 

malfunctioning vacuum pump. Sangera subsequently notified Plaintiff that Plaintiff had to pay 

for these repairs. Thus, there was no warranty coverage provided by MBUSA at that time 

relating to the vacuum pump. 

39. Plaintiff paid a $100 deductible out of pocket because Plaintiff purchased a 

service contract for the Hazdovac Vehicle. Thus, as a result of the vacuum pump not being 

covered under the MBUSA warranty, Hazdovac suffered financial loss. 

40. On July 19, 2019, at 59,693 miles, the Hazdovac Vehicle again underwent 

repairs at Sangera because the Hazdovac Vehicle's check engine light was illuminated. Sangera 

generated Invoice 157444 relating to this repair visit. 

41. Sangera ran a short test, and found fault code 260013, indicating a fault in the 

coolant pump. This fault code is stored in the Hazdovac Vehicle's diagnostic system. Plaintiff 

that Hazdovac had to pay for these repairs. Thus, there was no warranty coverage being 

provided by MBUSA at that time relating to the coolant vacuum pump. 

42. Plaintiff paid a $100 deductible out of pocket because Plaintiff purchased a 

service contract for the Hazdovac Vehicle. Thus, as a result of the coolant pump not being 

covered under the MBUSA warranty, Hazdovac suffered financial loss. 

43. The cost associated with the diagnosis and repairs relating to all three repairs 

should have been covered and paid for by MBUSA under the 7-year 70,000-mile California 

Emissions Warranty. This is because, pursuant to California Code of Regulations section 

2037(c), the vacuum pump, coolant pump, and coolant thermostat should have been identified 

as a high-priced emissions warranted parts. Thus, the cost associated with the diagnosis, 
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replacement parts, and labor relating to the replacement of the parts, should have been covered 

under section 2037(c). 

44. Furthermore, the warranty booklet relating to the Model Year ("MY") 2015 

Mercedes C300 should have identified said parts as being high-priced emissions parts. This is 

because, at the time of initial distribution, the costs associated with diagnosing the parts as being 

defective, purchasing the parts, and installing the parts, qualified the parts as high-priced 

emissions warranted parts, as described in the statute. 

45. On information and belief, there is no legitimate explanation for why, based on 

these facts, the vacuum pump, coolant pump, and thermostat were not identified by MBUSA as 

a high-cost emission parts and, to date, MBUSA has not explained the basis for MBUSA's 

determination, despite Plaintiff's request. 

46. On information and belief, MBUSA's failure to include the vacuum pump, 

coolant pump, and thermostat as a high-priced parts was an omission by MBUSA designed to 

limit MBUSA's warranty exposure and is just one example of MBUSA's scheme to fail to 

properly and comprehensively identify all of the parts that should be identified as high-priced 

warranted parts and covered for 7-years or 70,000 miles under the California Emissions 

Warranty. 

47. The details of how MBUSA applied the CCR formula with respect to the vacuum 

pump, coolant pump, and thermostat are exclusively within MBUSA's possession. Similarly, 

the information regarding what other parts satisfied the CCR requirements but were not 

identified by MBUSA as high-priced emissions warranted parts also are in the exclusive 

possession of MBUSA. 

48. When MBUSA vehicles are presented to MBUSA dealerships for repairs of 

defects which should be covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty, 

but are not identified by MBUSA's Warranty Information booklet as being covered, MBUSA 

refuses to provide 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty coverage. As explained 

herein, Plaintiff presented the Hazdovac Vehicle to a MBUSA authorized repair facility for 

repairs prior to the end of the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty period for 
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high-priced emissions parts. Plaintiff was wrongfully denied warranty coverage for the vacuum 

pump, coolant pump, and thermostat, which should have been covered under the 7-year 70,000-

mile California Emissions Warranty. 

49. The reason that Plaintiff was charged for said repairs was not the result of an 

individual issue relating to Sangera or Alfano, or an oversight by Sangera, or Alfano in failing 

to identify the repairs as repairs that should have been covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty. Rather, Plaintiff was charged for said repairs because of 

MBUSA's uniform and systematic business practice of intentionally refusing„to identify in the 

MBUSA warranty booklet, and in resources provided to its dealerships, all of the parts that 

should be identified as high-priced warranted parts under California law in order to limit the 

amount of warranty claims paid by MBUSA.. 

50. CCR section 2037(c)(I)(B) regarding "High-priced Warranty Parts" requires 

MBUSA to identify the "high-priced warranted parts . . . which have an individual replacement 

cost at the time of certification exceeding the cost limit defined in section (c)(3)." 

51. MBUSA intentionally failed to identify all said components in order to reduce 

the amount of money that MBUSA spends on warranty related repairs. If MBUSA complied 

with California law and properly identified all parts as high-priced warranted parts that should 

be identified as such, then MBUSA dealerships would properly provide warranty coverage for 

said high-priced warranted parts. 

52. MBUSA's conduct violates California's unfair business practices statute, 

California Business and Professions Code section 17200, et seq. (the "UCL"), and violates the 

Consumers Legal Remedies Act, Civil Code section 1750, et seq. 

53. Plaintiff and other members of the Class have suffered damage as a result of 

MBUSA's wrongful conduct. Plaintiff also seeks injunctive relief compelling MBUSA to 

properly and fully identify the parts that should be covered under the California Emissions 

Warranty and identify the correct warranty periods for those components. Plaintiff and other 

Class members still own MBUSA vehicles and, in the future, will need to repair or replace 
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emissions-related components that are entitled to extended warranty coverage pursuant to the 

California Emissions Warranty, but which MBUSA fails to cover. 

54. On September 10, 2019, pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1782, counsel 

for Plaintiff sent MBUSA a letter, notifying MBUSA in writing of Plaintiff's claims under the 

Consumers Legal Remedies Act relating to said MBUSA Warranty concealment. Said letter 

provided MBUSA with an opportunity to take actions to remedy said unlawful practices. 

Specifically, the letter indicated that MBUSA wrongfully failed to identify the vacuum pump, 

coolant pump, and thermostat relating to Plaintiff's vehicle as being high-priced emissions parts, 

having a 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty, and failed to provide said 

coverage. 

55. On November 12, 2019, MBUSA's counsel sent a letter in response, indicating in 

essence that MBUSA had done nothing wrong, and that MBUSA was refusing to take any 

corrective action. 

PLAINTIFF'S CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS 

56. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference each allegation set forth above. 

57. Plaintiff brings this action on his own behalf, as well as on behalf of each and all 

other persons similarly situated, and thus seeks class certification under California Code of Civil 

Procedure section 382. 

58. Excluded from the Class are Defendant, and its subsidiaries and affiliates; its 

current and former officers, directors, and employees (and members of their immediate 

families); and the legal representatives, heirs, successors or assigns of any of the foregoing. 

59. All claims alleged herein arise under California law for which Plaintiff seeks 

relief authorized by California law. 

60. Plaintiff's proposed class ,consists of and is defined as follows: 

All persons in California who, within the last four years, have been 
owners or lessees of MBUSA vehicles and who have paid for 
repairs and parts that should have been covered under MBUSA's 
"high-priced warranted parts" 7-year 70,000-mile California 
emissions warranty (the "Class"). 

61. Plaintiff's proposed subclass consists of and is defined as follows: 
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All persons in California who are, or have been, owners or lessees 
of MBUSA MY 2015 Mercedes C300 vehicles and who have paid 
for repairs and parts for the vacuum pump, coolant pump, and 
thermostat, which should have been covered under the 7-year 
70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty (the "Subclass"). 

62. Members of the Class and Subclass are referred to herein as "Class members." 

63. On behalf of the Class members, Plaintiff seeks injunctive relief requiring 

MBUSA to identify all of the parts or components that should have been, and that should be, 

properly covered under the 7-year or 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

64. On behalf of the Class members, Plaintiff also seeks reimbursement for the 

money wrongfully paid by Plaintiff and the Class relating to repairs that should have been 

covered by MBUSA under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty during the 

Class period. 

65. Plaintiff reserves the right to redefine the Class and Subclass and to add 

subclasses as appropriate based on further investigation, discovery, and specific theories of 

liability. 

66. There are common questions of law and fact as to Class and Subclass members 

that predominate over questions affecting only individual members, including, but not limited 

to: 

(a) Whether MBUSA has failed, and is failing, to comply with the High-Cost 

Emissions-Related Parts Warranty by failing to provide a 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty for all parts that should be defined by MBUSA as 

high-priced warranted parts pursuant to the CCR. 

(b) Whether MBUSA has failed, and is failing, to identify for consumers and 

dealerships all of the parts that should be identified as high-priced warranted 

parts, and thus covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions 

Warranty. 

(c) Whether MBUSA has engaged in, and is engaging in, a systematic business 

practice of intentionally failing to identify all of the parts that should be 
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1 All persons in California who are, or have been, owners or lessees 
of MBUSA MY 2015 Mercedes C300 vehicles and who have paid 
for repairs and parts for the vacuum pump, coolant pump, and 
thermostat, which should have been covered under the 7-year 
70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty (the “Subclass”).

Members of the Class and Subclass are referred to herein as “Class members.”
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On behalf of the Class members. Plaintiff seeks injunctive relief requiring 
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properly covered under the 7-year or 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty.

On behalf of the Class members, Plaintiff also seeks reimbursement for the 

money wrongfully paid by Plaintiff and the Class relating to repairs that should have been 

covered by MBUSA under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty during the 

Class period.
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that predominate over questions affecting only individual members, including, but not limited

15

16

17 to:

Whether MBUSA has failed, and is failing, to comply with the High-Cost 
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California Emissions Warranty for all parts that should be defined by MBUSA as 

high-priced warranted parts pursuant to the CCR.
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dealerships all of the parts that should be identified as high-priced warranted 
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Warranty.
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identified as high-priced warranted parts and thus covered by the 7-year 70,000-

mile California Emissions Warranty under the CCR. 

(d) Whether MBUSA has failed, and is failing, to identify all of the parts that should 

be identified as high-priced warranted parts and thus covered by the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty in an effort to reduce the amount of 

money that MBUSA spends on warranty related repairs. 

(e) Whether MBUSA's conduct of failing to identify all of the parts that should be 

identified as high-priced warranted parts and thus covered by the 7-year 70,000-

mile California Emissions Warranty results in consumers suffering financial loss. 

(f) Whether MBUSA's conduct of failing to identify all of the parts that should be 

identified as high-priced warranted parts and thus covered by the 7-year 70,000-

mile California Emissions Warranty results in wrongfully minimizing the amount 

of money that MBUSA has to pay out in warranty claims. 

(g) Whether MBUSA's conduct of failing to identify all of the parts that should be 

identified as high-priced warranted parts and thus covered by the 7-year 70,000-

mile California Emissions Warranty violates California law. 

(h) Whether MBUSA has engaged in, and is engaging in, unlawful and unfair 

business practices in violation of California Business & Professions Code section 

17200, et seg. with regard to MBUSA's failure to identify all of the high-priced 

warranted parts that should be covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile California 

Emissions Warranty. 

(i) Whether Plaintiff and Class members are entitled to injunctive relief regarding 

MBUSA's failure to identify all of the high-priced warranted parts that should be 

covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

0) The appropriate amount of restitution, or monetary penalties resulting from 

MBUSA's violations of California law. 
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(k) Whether MBUSA has engaged in, and is engaging, in concealment relating to 

MBUSA's failure to identify all of the high-priced warranted parts that should be 

covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

(I) Whether MBUSA has violated and is violating the Consumers Legal Remedies 

Act, Civil Code section 1750, et seq., with regard to MBUSA's failure to identify 

all of the high-priced warranted parts which should be covered by the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

67. Numerosity: The Class members are so numerous that joinder of all Class 

members would be unfeasible and impractical, and the resolutions of their claims through the 

procedure of a class action will be of benefit to the Parties and the Court. The membership of 

the entire Class is unknown to Plaintiff at this time; however, the Class is estimated to be greater 

than one hundred (100) individuals and the identity of such membership is readily ascertainable 

by inspection of Defendant's records. 

68. Typicality: Plaintiff is qualified to, and will, fairly and adequately protect the 

interests of each Class member with whom he has a well-defined community of interest, and 

Plaintiff's claims (or defenses, if any) are typical of all Class members as demonstrated herein. 

69. Adequacy: Plaintiff is qualified to, and will, fairly and adequately protect the 

interests of each Class member with whom he has a well-defined community of interest and 

typicality of claims, as demonstrated herein. Plaintiff acknowledges that he has an obligation to 

make known to the Court any relationship, conflicts or differences with any Class member. 

Plaintiff's attorneys, the proposed Class counsel, are versed in the rules goveming class action 

discovery, certification, and settlement. Plaintiff has incurred, and throughout the duration of 

this action, will continue to incur costs and attorneys' fees that have been, are, and will be 

necessarily expended for the prosecution of this action for the substantial benefit of each Class 

member. 

70. Superiority: The nature of this action makes the use of class action adjudication. 

superior to other methods. A class action will achieve economies of time, effort, and expense as 
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compared with separate lawsuits, and will avoid inconsistent outcomes because the same issues 

can be adjudicated in the same manner and at the same time for the entire class. 

71. Defendant keeps extensive computerized records of its customers. Defendant has 

one or more databases through which a significant majority of Class members may be identified 

and ascertained, and it maintains contact information, including email and home mailing 

addresses, through which notice of this action could be disseminated in accordance,with due 

process requirements. 

TOLLING OF THE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS 

72. MBUSA has actively engaged in misleading and dishonest conduct relating to its 

failure to properly identify parts that should be identified as high-priced warranted parts covered 

under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. Despite acting diligently, 

Plaintiff and the Class cannot be reasonably expected on their own to learn or discover what 

parts and repairs should be identified as high-priced warranted parts covered under the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. Therefore, the discovery rule is applicable to the 

claims asserted by Plaintiff and members of the Class, and the statute of limitations for bringing 

the claims set forth herein should be tolled. 

73. MBUSA has actual and constructive knowledge that it is violating California law 

by failing to identify all of the parts that should be identified as high-priced warranted parts, and 

by failing to provide a 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty relating to said parts. 

MBUSA has concealed from Plaintiff and members of the Class that MBUSA is violating 

California law as set forth herein. 

74. Any applicable statute of limitation is tolled by MBUSA's knowledge, active 

concealment, and wrongful conduct set forth herein. MBUSA is further estopped from relying 

on any statute of limitation because of its concealment set forth herein. 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION 

Violation of California Unfair Competition Law 

(Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200, et seq.) 

75. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference each allegation set forth above. 
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73. MBUSA has actual and constructive knowledge that it is violating California law 

by failing to identify all of the parts that should be identified as high-priced warranted parts, and 

by failing to provide a 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty relating to said parts. 

MBUSA has concealed from Plaintiff and members of the Class that MBUSA is violating 

California law as set forth herein.
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76. California Business and Professions Code section 17200, et seq. (the "UCL") 

prohibits "any unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business act or practice." MBUSA has committed 

acts of unfair competition proscribed by the UCL, including the acts and practices alleged 

herein. 

77. The UCL imposes strict liability. Plaintiff need not prove that MBUSA 

intentionally or negligently engaged in unlawful or unfair business practices — only that such 

practices occurred. 

78. MBUSA is a "person" as defined by Business & Professions Code § 17201. 

79. As a direct and proximate result of MBUSA's acts and practices in violation of 

the UCL, Plaintiff and members of the Class have suffered injury in fact and lost money or 

property as set forth above and will continue to do so. 

Unlawful Prong 

80. A business practice is "unlawful" under the UCL if it is forbidden by law or 

regulations, including standard of professional conduct. 

81. The violation of any law or regulation may serve as the predicate for a violation 

of the "unlawful" prong of the UCL. 

82. MBUSA's conduct is unlawful in that it violates the CCR, including the 

requirement under CCR section 2037(c)(1)(B) regarding "High-priced Warranty Parts" that 

MBUSA identify the "high-priced warranted parts . . . which have an individual replacement 

cost at the time of certification exceeding the cost limit defined in section (c)(3)." 

83. MBUSA's conduct violates CCR section 2037(c)(I)(B) because MBUSA fails to 

identify all of the high-priced warranted parts as parts that should be covered under the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

84. MBUSA's conduct also violates the unlawful prong in that MBUSA has violated 

the CLRA as further alleged below. 

85. MBUSA's acts of unlawful competition as set forth above present a continuing 

threat and will persist and continue to do so unless and until this Court issues appropriate 
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practices occurred.
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MBUSA is a “person” as defined by Business & Professions Code § 17201.

As a direct and proximate result of MBUSA’s acts and practices in violation of 

the UCL, Plaintiff and members of the Class have suffered injury in fact and lost money or 

property as set forth above and will continue to do so.

Unlawful Prong

78.$
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U
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80. A business practice is “unlawful” under the UCL if it is forbidden by law or 

regulations, including standard of professional conduct.

81. The violation of any law or regulation may serve as the predicate for a violation 

of the “unlawful” prong of the UCL.

82. MBUSA’s conduct is unlawful in that it violates the CCR, including the 

requirement under CCR section 2037(c)(1)(B) regarding “High-priced Warranty Parts” that 

MBUSA identify the “high-priced warranted parts ... which have an individual replacement 

cost at the time of certification exceeding the cost limit defined in section (c)(3).”

83. MBUSA’s conduct violates CCR section 2037(c)(1)(B) because MBUSA fails to 

identify all of the high-priced warranted parts as parts that should be covered under the 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty.

84. MBUSA’s conduct also violates the unlawful prong in that MBUSA has violated 

the CLRA as further alleged below.

85. MBUSA’s acts of unlawful competition as set forth above present a continuing 

threat and will persist and continue to do so unless and until this Court issues appropriate
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injunctive relief. Plaintiff also seeks attorneys' fees and costs pursuant to, inter alia, C.C.P. § 

1021.5. 

Unfair Prong 

86. MBUSA's conduct violates the unfair prong of the UCL. 

87. An act or practice is unfair if the consumer injury is substantial, is not 

outweighed by any countervailing benefits to consumers or to competition and is not an injury 

the consumers themselves could reasonably have avoided. An act or practice also is unfair if it 

offends an established public policy or is immoral, unethical, oppressive, unscrupulous or 

substantially injurious to consumers. An act or practice also is unfair if Plaintiff's claims are 

"tethered" to specific constitutional, statutory or regulatory provisions. MBUSA's conduct 

violates all of these definitions. 

88. As alleged above, MBUSA engages and has engaged in a systematic business 

practice of intentionally failing to identify in the Warranty Information booklet at the time of 

distribution, and in resources provided to its dealerships, numerous parts that MBUSA is 

obligated to identify as high-priced warranted parts by operation of law. MBUSA does this in 

an effort to reduce the amount of money that MBUSA spends on warranty related repairs 

knowing that it would be very difficult if not impossible for most consumers to discover this 

unlawful conduct. If MBUSA complied with California law and properly identified all parts as 

high-priced warranted parts that should be identified as such, then MBUSA dealerships would 

properly provide warranty coverage for said high-priced warranted parts. 

89. Further, MBUSA's conduct is unfair because it intentionally refuses to provide 

warranty coverage for all high-priced emissions parts for the sole purpose of wrongfully limiting 

its warranty claims, with no regard for the fact that the public is being forced to pay for repairs 

which should be covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California emissions warranty. Plaintiff 

and members of the Class have suffered injury in fact and a loss of money or property as a result 

of MBUSA's unfair business acts and practices as set forth in detail. 

90. The failure on the part of MBUSA to properly identify all parts as high-priced 

warranted parts that should be identified as such, is a uniform, systematic, and intentional 
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injunctive relief. Plaintiff also seeks attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to, inter alia, C.C.P. §1

1021.5.2

Unfair Prong3

86. MBUSA’s conduct violates the unfair prong of the UCL.

87. An act or practice is unfair if the consumer injury is substantial, is not 

outweighed by any countervailing benefits to consumers or to competition and is not an injury 

the consumers themselves could reasonably have avoided. An act or practice also is unfair if it 

offends an established public policy or is immoral, unethical, oppressive, unscrupulous or 

substantially injurious to consumers. An act or practice also is unfair if Plaintiff s claims are 

“tethered” to specific constitutional, statutory or regulatory provisions. MBUSA’s conduct 

violates all of these definitions.

88. As alleged above, MBUSA engages and has engaged in a systematic business 

practice of intentionally failing to identify in the Warranty Information booklet at the time of 

distribution, and in resources provided to its dealerships, numerous parts that MBUSA is 

obligated to identify as high-priced warranted parts by operation of law. MBUSA does this in 

an effort to reduce the amount of money that MBUSA spends on warranty related repairs 

knowing that it would be very difficult if not impossible for most consumers to discover this 

unlawful conduct. If MBUSA complied with California law and properly identified all parts as 

high-priced warranted parts that should be identified as such, then MBUSA dealerships would 

properly provide warranty coverage for said high-priced warranted parts.

89. Further, MBUSA’s conduct is unfair because it intentionally refuses to provide 

warranty coverage for all high-priced emissions parts for the sole purpose of wrongfully limiting 

its warranty claims, with no regard for the fact that the public is being forced to pay for repairs 

which should be covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California emissions warranty. Plaintiff 

and members of the Class have suffered injury in fact and a loss of money or property as a result 

of MBUSA’s unfair business acts and practices as set forth in detail.

90. The failure on the part of MBUSA to properly identify all parts as high-priced 

warranted parts that should be identified as such, is a uniform, systematic, and intentional
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business practice on the part of MBUSA to minimize the amount of money that MBUSA has to 

pay out in warranty claims. This conduct violates California law. 

91. As a direct and proximate result of MBUSA's acts and practices in violation of 

the UCL, Plaintiff and members of the Class have paid out of pocket to repair or replace high-

priced warranted parts that should have been covered by MBUSA under the 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty. Forcing consumers to pay out of pocket to repair or replace 

vehicle components that should be covered under warranty is clearly unfair. 

92. MBUSA's conduct does not benefit consumers or competition. Plaintiff and 

members of the Class could not reasonably avoid the injury each of them suffered or will suffer, 

which injury is substantial. MBUSA's conduct only benefits MBUSA, by MBUSA wrongfully 

avoiding having to pay warranty claims which should be covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty. 

93. The gravity of the consequences of MBUSA's conduct as described above 

outweighs the justification, motive or reason therefor, is immoral, unethical and unscrupulous. 

94. MBUSA's conduct also offends established public policy that is tethered to 

legislatively declared policies as set forth in the laws detailed above, including California laws 

and regulations regarding California's Emission Control System Warranty Requirements, or is 

substantially injurious to the public, for the reasons set forth above. 

95. To the extent that any definition of "unfair" requires a balancing test or weighing 

various factors, such an inquiry is fact intensive and requires a full factual record as to 

MBUSA's justification and motives for its conduct, and as to the impact of MBUSA's conduct 

on Plaintiff and Class members. 

96. MBUSA's acts of unfair competition as set forth above present a continuing 

threat and will persist and continue to do so unless and until this Court issues appropriate 

injunctive relief. Plaintiff also seeks attorneys' fees and costs pursuant to, inter alia, C.C.P. § 

1021.5. 

/// 

/// 

Page 17 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

business practice on the part of MBUSA to minimize the amount of money that MBUSA has to 

pay out in warranty claims. This conduct violates California law.

91. As a direct and proximate result of MBUSA’s acts and practices in violation of 

the UCL, Plaintiff and members of the Class have paid out of pocket to repair or replace high- 

priced warranted parts that should have been covered by MBUSA under the 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty. Forcing consumers to pay out of pocket to repair or replace 

vehicle components that should be covered under warranty is clearly unfair.

92. MBUSA’s conduct does not benefit consumers or competition. Plaintiff and 

members of the Class could not reasonably avoid the injury each of them suffered or will suffer, 

which injury is substantial. MBUSA’s conduct only benefits MBUSA, by MBUSA wrongfully 

avoiding having to pay warranty claims which should be covered by the 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty.

93. The gravity of the consequences of MBUSA’s conduct as described above 

outweighs the Justification, motive or reason therefor, is immoral, unethical and unscrupulous.

94. MBUSA’s conduct also offends established public policy that is tethered to 

legislatively declared policies as set forth in the laws detailed above, including California laws 

and regulations regarding California’s Emission Control System Warranty Requirements, or is 

substantially injurious to the public, for the reasons set forth above.

95. To the extent that any definition of “unfair” requires a balancing test or weighing 

various factors, such an inquiry is fact intensive and requires a full factual record as to 

MBUSA’s Justification and motives for its conduct, and as to the impact of MBUSA’s conduct 

on Plaintiff and Class members.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

II

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

96. MBUSA’s acts of unfair competition as set forth above present a continuing 

threat and will persist and continue to do so unless and until this Court issues appropriate 

injunctive relief. Plaintiff also seeks attorneys’ fees and costs pursuant to, inter alia, C.C.P. §

2-3

24

25

1021.5.26

///27

///28

Page 17
Class Action Complaint

Exhibit "A"
Page 20 of 35

Case 3:20-cv-00377   Document 1-1   Filed 01/17/20   Page 21 of 36



I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

I0 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Fraudulent Prong 

97. MBUSA engages in a uniform and systematic business practice of intentionally 

failing to identify in the MBUSA warranty booklet, and in resources provided to its dealerships, 

all parts that should be identified as high-priced warranted parts. MBUSA does this in an effort 

to intentionally conceal the identity of all of the parts which should be covered under the 7-year 

70,000- mile California Emissions Warranty for high-priced emissions parts, intentionally 

mislead consumers with regard to what parts are covered under the 7-year 70,000- mile 

California emission warranty for high-priced parts, and reduce the amount of money that 

MBUSA spends on warranty related repairs. As warranted parts necessary for the operation of 

the vehicles, the parts that MBUSA failed to properly identify as high-priced relate to the central 

functionality of the vehicles and are critical to the vehicles' operation. If MBUSA complied 

with California law, and properly identified all parts as high-priced warranted parts which 

should be identified as such, then MBUSA dealerships would properly provide warranty 

coverage for said high-priced warranted parts. 

98. MBUSA's failure to properly identify all parts as high-priced warranted parts 

which should be identified as such, is a systematic and intentional business practice on the part 

of MBUSA to minimize the amount of money that MBUSA has to pay out in warranty claims. 

This conduct violates California law. 

99. Said conduct is likely to deceive an ordinary consumer as MBUSA concealed 

from consumers and from MBUSA's dealerships all of the high-priced warranted parts, in an 

effort by MBUSA to minimize the amount of money that MBUSA has to pay out in warranty 

claims. One of the ways MBUSA misleads consumers relates to the information that MBUSA 

provides to consumers in the warranty booklet..MBUSA intentionally omits information from 

the warranty booklet by intentionally failing to classify all of the high-priced warranted parts as 

parts that should be covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty. 

100. In evaluating the repair costs to be charged, Plaintiff justifiably relied on the 

information in the warranty booklet about the parts covered under the high-cost emissions 
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Fraudulent Prong1

MBUSA engages in a uniform and systematic business practice of intentionally 

■failing to identify in the MBUSA warranty booklet, and in resources provided to its dealerships, 

all parts that should be identified as high-priced warranted parts. MBUSA does this in an effort 

to intentionally conceal the identity of all of the parts which should be covered under the 7-year 

70,000- mile California Emissions Warranty for high-priced emissions parts, intentionally 

mislead consumers with regard to what parts are covered under the 7-year 70,000- mile 

California emission warranty for high-priced parts, and reduce the amount of money that 

MBUSA spends on warranty related repairs. As warranted parts necessary for the operation of 

the vehicles, the parts that MBUSA failed to properly identify as high-priced relate to the central 

functionality of the vehicles and are critical to the vehicles’ operation. If MBUSA complied 

with California law, and properly identified all parts as high-priced warranted parts which 

should be identified as such, then MBUSA dealerships would properly provide warranty 

coverage for said high-priced warranted parts.

. MBUSA’s failure to properly identify all parts as high-priced warranted parts 

which should be identified as such, is a systematic and intentional business practice on the part 

of MBUSA to minimize the amount of money that MBUSA has to pay out in warranty claims. 

This conduct violates California law.
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Said conduct is likely to deceive an ordinary consumer as MBUSA concealed 

from consumers and from MBUSA’s dealerships all of the high-priced warranted parts, in an 

effort by MBUSA to minimize the amount of money that MBUSA has to pay out in warranty 

claims. One of the ways MBUSA misleads consumers relates to the information that MBUSA 

provides to consumers in the warranty booklet.'MBUSA intentionally omits information from 

the warranty booklet by intentionally failing to classify all of the high-priced warranted parts as 

parts that should be covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty.
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warranty and was deceived and suffered damage as a result of MBUSA's intentional, wrongful 

and fraudulent conduct. 

101. MBUSA is fully aware of its obligations pursuant to the CCR and purports to 

comply with them. However, in derogation if its legal obligations, MBUSA willfully and 

intentionally conceals from consumers, and from the MBUSA dealerships, all of the parts that 

should be covered as high-priced warranted parts pursuant to the California Emissions 

Warranty, in order to reduce the amount of money that MBUSA has to pay in warranty claims. 

102. MBUSA is and was under a duty to disclose to consumers and to its dealerships 

all of the parts which it is required to cover under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions 

Warranty because CCR section 2037(c)(1)(B) regarding "High-priced Warranty Parts" requires 

MBUSA to identify the "high-priced warranted parts . . . which have an individual replacement 

cost at the time of certification exceeding the cost limit defined in section (c)(3)." 

103. MBUSA is and was further under a duty to disclose to consumers and to its 

dealerships all of the parts which it is required to cover under the 7-year 70,000-mile California 

Emissions Warranty because: 

(I) MBUSA is and was in a superior position to know the true state of facts about 

the duration of the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty and which 

parts should be covered as high-priced warranted parts; 

(2) MBUSA has made partial disclosures about the extent of the 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty; 

(3) MBUSA has actively concealed and failed to identify all of the parts that are 

covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty; and, 

(4) Members of the Class, including Plaintiff, have suffered actual loss due to 

MBUSA's concealment and false representations. 

104. The facts concealed and not disclosed by MBUSA to Plaintiff and members of 

the Class are material. Had Plaintiff and members of the Class known the true extent of the 7-

year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty, and had MBUSA been truthful to its 

dealerships and members of the Class with regard to identifying all of the parts and repairs that 
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warranty and was deceived and suffered damage as a result of MBUSA’s intentional, wrongful 

and fraudulent conduct.
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are covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty, Plaintiff and members 

of the Class would have been able to avoid spending money in order to repair MBUSA vehicles 

sold and leased in California. As a result, Plaintiff and members of the Class have suffered 

damage. 

105. MBUSA continues to fraudulently conceal the extent of the 7-year 70,000-mile 

California Emissions Warranty in order to minimize the amount of money that MBUSA spends 

on warranty related repairs. 

106. Furthermore, MBUSA has refused to, and continues to refuse to provide 7-year 

70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty coverage relating to all repairs which should be 

covered under said warranty pursuant to California law. This refusal is intentional, willful, 

unfair, and unlawful. 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 

Violation of California Consumers Legal Remedies Act 

(Cal. Civil Code §§ 1750 et seq.) 

107. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference each allegation set forth above. 

108. MBUSA has violated Section 1770 of the California Consumers Legal Remedies 

Act, Cal. Civ. tag Section 1750, et seq. (the "CLRA"). The violation is that MBUSA promised 

both the state of California, and members of the Class, including Plaintiff, that it would honor 

the terms of the MBUSA warranty, and by doing so, that it would honor the terms of the CCR, 

however MBUSA has failed to do so. Furthermore, the warranty booklet provided by MBUSA 

to consumers specifically references the California Emissions Warranty, and both inferentially 

and specifically represents that it will honor the terms of the CCR, however MBUSA has 

refused, and continues to refuse to honor the terms of the CCR, as stated herein. 

109. Plaintiff is a consumer who was wrongfully required to pay for repairs which 

should have been paid for by MBUSA pursuant to the CCR. The Hazdovac Vehicle was 

presented by Plaintiff for repairs at a MBUSA authorized repair facility, in compliance with the 

terms and conditions of the MBUSA warranty. The Hazdovac Vehicle required repairs which 

should have been covered pursuant to the CCR, based upon the Hazdovac Vehicle's mileage 
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1 are covered under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty, Plaintiff and members 

of the Class would have been able to avoid spending money in order to repair MBUSA vehicles 

sold and leased in California. As a result, Plaintiff and members of the Class have suffered 

damage.
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and age. MBUSA wrongfully failed and refused to pay for the warranty repairs due to the 

unlawful pattern and practice set forth herein. Thus, Plaintiff suffered damage. 

110. MBUSA knows that it is violating the terms of the CCR, however MBUSA 

intentionally violates the CCR in order to save money. Plaintiff and members of the Class are 

generally unaware of the terms and scope of the CCR, thus MBUSA is able to get away with 

said wrongful conduct. As a result, Plaintiff and members of the Class have suffered damage. 

MBUSA engages in a systemic pattern of denying warranty claims under the CCR relating to 

high-priced warranted parts. 

111. Plaintiff and members of the Class have presented MBUSA vehicles to MBUSA 

authorized repair facilities for repairs that should have been covered under the CCR, but 

coverage has been wrongfully denied to them. As a result, Plaintiff and members of the Class 

have thus suffered damage. Plaintiff brings this claim on behalf of himself and the Class. 

112. MBUSA's conduct in warranting, advertising, leasing, selling and distributing 

vehicles in the State of California, while at the same time knowingly and wrongfully failing to 

honor the terms of the CCR, constitutes the following violations of Section 1770: 

(a) MBUSA represents and has represented that the vehicles sold and leased in the 

state of California have characteristics or benefits which they did not have (in 

violation of Section I770(a)(5)); 

(b) MBUSA has falsely represented that the vehicles sold and leased in the State of 

California were of a particular standard, quality, or grade when they were of 

another (in violation of Section 1770(a)(7)); and, 

(c) MBUSA advertised the vehicles that have been sold and leased in the state of 

California with the intent not to sell them as advertised (in violation of Section 

1770(a)(9)). 

113. Civil Code section 1780(a) provides that any consumer who suffers damage as a 

result of a violation of the CLRA may bring an action to recover: 1) actual damages, but in no 

case shall the total award of damages in a class action be less than $1,000; 2) an order enjoining 
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case shall the total award of damages in a class action be less than $1,000; 2) an order enjoining
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the methods, acts, or practices; 3) restitution of property; 4) punitive damages; and 5) any other 

relief that the court deems proper. 

114. Civil Code section 1781 provides that Plaintiff may pursue this case as a class 

action. 

115. Plaintiff requests injunctive relief pursuant to Civil Code I782(d). 

116. Plaintiff is entitled to attorney fees pursuant to Civil Code section 1780(e). 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated, prays for 

relief and judgment against MBUSA as follows: 

1. Plaintiff, on behalf of himself, and members of the Class and Subclass, requests 

that the Court enter judgment against MBUSA as follows: 

(a) An order certifying the proposed Class designating Plaintiff as named 

representative of the Class, and designating the Plaintiff's Counsel as Class Counsel; 

(b) A declaration that MBUSA is financially responsible for notifying all 

Class members about the wrongful conduct set forth herein; 

(c) An order enjoining MBUSA from further deceptive distribution, sales, 

and lease practices, and to reimburse both Plaintiff and the Class for the money wrongfully 

paid by Plaintiff and members of the Class relating to repairs which should have been covered 

by MBUSA under the 7-year 70,000-mile California Emissions Warranty; 

(d) An award to Plaintiff and members of the Class of compensatory, 

exemplary, and statutory damages, including interest, in an amount to be proven at trial; 

(e) An award to Plaintiff and members of the Class of any repair costs they 

are owed; 

(f) A declaration that MBUSA must disgorge, for the benefit of the Class, 

all or part of the ill-gotten profits it received as a result of the wrongful conduct set forth 

herein, or make full restitution to Plaintiff and members of the Class; • 

An-award of attorneys' fees and costs, as allowed by law; 

An award of attorneys' fees and costs pursuant to California Code of 
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Civil Procedure § 1021.5; 

(i) ' An award of pre-judgment and post-judgment interest; 

(i) Leave to amend the Complaint to conform to the evidence produced at 

trial; and, 

(k) Other relief as may be appropriate under the circumstances. 

Dated: December 3, 2019 Respectfully submitted, 

POMERANTZ LLP 
THE L OFFICE OF ROBERT L. STARR 7 

By: 
Jordan L. Lurie 
Ar' Y. Basser 

Robert L. Starr 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THE COVER SHEET 
To Plaintiffs and Others Filing First Papers. If you are filing a first paper (for example, a complaint) in a civil case, you must 
complete and file, along with your first paper, the Civil Case Cover Sheet contained on page 1. This information will be used to compile 
statistics about the types and numbers of cases filed. You must complete items 1 through 6 on the sheet In item 1, you must check 
one box for the case type that best describes the case. If the case fits both a general and a more specific type of case listed in Item 1, 
check the more speahc one. If the case has multiple causes of action, check the box that best indicates the primary cause of action. 
To assist you In completing the sheet examples of the cases that belong under each case type In Item 1 are provided below. A cover 
sheet must be filed only with your Initial paper. Failure to file a cover sheet with the first paper filed In a civil case may subject a party, 
its counsel, or both to sanctions under rules 2.30 and 3.220 of the California Rules of Court. 
To Parties in Rule 3.740 Collections Cases. A 'collections case" under rule 3.740 is defined as an action for recovery of money 
owed in a sum stated to be certain that is not more than $25,000, exclusive of interest and attorney's fees, arising from a transaction in 
which property, services, or money was acquired on credit. A collections case does not Include an action seeking the following: (1) tort 
damages, (2) punitive damages, (3) recovery of real property, (4) recovery of personal property, or (5) a prejudgment writ of 
attachment. The Identification of a case as a rule 3.740 collections case on this form means that it will be exempt from the general 
time-for-service requirements and case management rules, unless a defendant files a responsive pleading. A rule 3.740 collections 
case will be subject to the requirements for service and obtaining a judgment In rule 3.740. 
To Parties in Complex Cases. In complex cases only, parties must also use the CM/ Case Cover Sheet to designate whether the 
case is complex. If a plaintiff believes the case Is complex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Court, this must be indicated by 
completing the appropriate boxes In items 1 and 2 If a plaintiff designates a rase as complex, the cover cheat must he caned with tho 
complaint on all parties to the action. A defendant may file and serve no later than the time of its first appearance a joinder in the 
plaintiffs designation, a counter-designation that the case is not complex, or, if the plaintiff has made no designation, a designation that 
the case is complex. 
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Contract (ml unlawful a!efs/ner 

or wrongful eviction) 
Coniract/Warranty Breach-Seller 

Plaintiff (not fraud ornegligence) 
Negligent Breach of Contra^ 

y^rranly
Other Breach of Coniract/Warranty 

Collectfons (e.g., money owed, open 
book accounts) (09)
Collection Case-Seller Plaintiff 
Other Promissory Nota/Collectlons 

Case
Insurance Coverage (nof prov/sionai// 

oomp/ex) (18)
Auto Subrogation 
Other Coverage

Auto Tort
Auto (22)-Per8onal Injury^roperty 

Oamage/Wfongful Deaih 
Uninsured Motorist (46) (//the 

case /nvo/ves an uninsured 
motorist dalm subject to 
arbHration, check this Item 
Instead of Auto)

Other pi/PO/WD (Personal Injury/
. Property Damaga/Wrongful Death)
Tort

Asbestos (04)
/Ubestos Property Damage 
Asbestos Personal Injury/ 

Wrongful Death
Product Liabinty (not asbestos or 

toxlc/bnvlrotmentaO (24) 
Medical Malpractice (45)

Medical Malpractice-
Physicians & Surgeons 

Other ^ofessional Health Care 
Malpractice 

Other Pl/PD/WD (23)
Premises Uability (e.g.. slip 

and fall)
Intentional Etodily Injury/PD/WD 

(e.g.. assault, vandalism) 
Intentional Infliction of 

Emofional Distress 
Negligent Infliction of 

Emotional Distress 
Other PI/PO/WD 

Non-Pl/PD/WD (Other) Tort
Business Tort/Unfair Business 

Practice (07)
Civil Rights (e.g.. discrimination, 

false arre^) (not civil 
harassmenl) (06)

Defamafion (e.g.. slander, tlbel)

Other Contract (37) 
Contractual Fraud 
Other Contract Dispute

Real Property
Eminent Domaln/tnverse 

Condemnation (14)
Wrongful Eviction (33)
Other Real Property (e.g.. quiet UUe) (26) 

WHt of Possession of Real Property 
Mortgage Foreclosure 
Quiet Title
Other Real Property (not eminent 
domain. landJord/tenant. or ' 
htreclosure)

Unlawful Detainer 
Commerdal (31)
Residential (32)
Drugs (38) ^the case Invt^es Slegai 

drugs, check this item; ofhemfse, 
report as Commerdal or ReddentlaO 

Judicial Review
Asset Forfeiture (05)
Petition Re: Arbitration Award (11)
VWI of Mandate (02)

WHt-Admlnistratlve Mandamus 
WHt-Mandamus on Limited Court

(13)
Fraud (16)
Intellectual Property (19) 
Professional NegGgence (26)

Legal Malpractice 
Other Professional Malpractice 

(nor medical or legal)
Other Non-PI/PD/WD Tort (35) 

Employment
Wrongful Termination (36)
Other Employment (15)

Case Matter
WHt-Other limited Court Case 

Revtew
Other .Aidlciai Review (39)

Review of Health Officer Order 
Notice of Appeal-Labor 

Commissioner Appeals
ChH>10(Rtv. July 1.2007] CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET
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a 

F ADDENDUM TO CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET 
Unified Rules of the Superior Court of California, County of Alameda 

Short Title: 
CORY HAZDOVAC, v. MERCEDES BENZ USA, LLC 

Case Number: 

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM 
THIS FORM IS REQUIRED IN ALL NEW UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE FILINGS IN THE 

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

I ] Heyward Hall of Justice (447) 

(x] Oakland, Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse (446) [ I Pleasanton, Gate-Schenone Hall of Justice (448) 

D  l!iidiip/itAr 
81thfiltrelitha ri riiiNi 

i; Wit.,,. . ...-Weba, itliriMactii 
ClvifiCase.C.oyettshacticase3Typeiiipfiii 

..yrar-;lina leiatkeftritial* -v1T-ir Ls Y r ..  - m 
AlanietlihcciiiiibliglibellitteItffeek!onhesn'e) Scq -s, :.;•:" ,, sit,,,, 

Auto Tort Auto tart (22) [ I 34 Auto tort (0) 
Is this an uninsured motorist case? [ I yes [ I no 

Other PI /PD I 

WO Tort 

Asbestos (04) 

Product liability (24) 

Medical malpractiCe (46) 
Other PI/PDM/D tort (23) 

1 ] 75 Asbestos (C) 

[ I 89 Product liability no asbestos or toxic torUenvironmental) (G) 

f 1 97 Modica! malpractice (G) 

[ ] 33 Other PI/PD/WD tort (G) 

Non - PI RD 1 

WO Tort 

Bus tort / unfair bus practice (07) 

Civil rights (08) 

Defamation (13) 

Fraud (18) 

Intellectual property (19) 

Professional negligence (25) 

Other non-PI/PO/WO tort (31) 

Da 79 Bus tort I unfair bus practice (G) 

[ I 80 CMI rights (G) 

[ J 84 Defamation (G) 

( ) 24 Fraud (G) 

( 3 87 Intellectual property (G) 

( 1 59 Professional negligence - non-medical (G) 

[ 1 03 Other non-PI/POMO tort (G) 

Employment Wrongful termination (38) 

Other employment (15) 

_ 
[ I 38 Wrongful termination (G) 
1 1 85 Other employment (G) 

1 ) 53 Labor COMM award confirmation 
( ] 64 Notice of appeal- L.C.A. 

Contract Breach contract! Wmty (06) 

Collections (09) 

Insurance coverage (18) 

Other contract (37) 

_ 

( 3 04 Breach contract / VVrnty (0) 

1 I 81 Collections (G) 

( 1 86 Ins. coverage - non-complex (G) 
1 1_  98 Other contract (G) 

Real Property Eminent domain / Inv Cdm (14) ' [ I 18 Eminent domain I Inv Cdm (0) 

Wrongful eviction (33). I I 17 Wrongful eviellon (G) 
Other real property (28) 1 36 Other real property (G) 

Unlawful Detainer Commercial (31) I 1 94 Unlawful Detainer - commercial Is the deft In possession 
Residential (32) ( ) 47 Unlawful Detainer - residential of the property? 
Drugs (38) ( ] 21 Unlawful detainer -drugs [ ] Yes [ ] No 

Judicial Review Asset forfeiture (05) 
Petition re: arbitration award (11) 

Writ of Mandate (02) 

Other judicial review(39) 

[ 3 41 Asset forfeiture 
I I 62 PeL re: arbitration award 
( 3 49 Writ of mandate 
Is this a CEQA action (PublRes.Coda section 21009 et seq) [ ] Yes [ ] No 
[ I 64 Other judicial review 

Provisionally 

Complex 

Antitrust /Trade regulation (03) 

Construction defect (10) 

Claims involving mass tort (40) 

Securities litigation (28) 

Toxic tort / Environmental (30) 

Ins covrg from cznpix case type (41) 

1 1 77 Antitrust / Trade regulation 

[ 3 82 Construction defect 

[ 1 78 Claims involving mass tort 

( 1 91 Securities litigation 

1 3 93 Toxic ton! Environmental 

1. I 95 Ins covrg from complex case type 

Enforcement of Enforcement ofJudgment (20) I 3 19 Enforcement ofjudgment 
Judgment I ] 08 Confession of judgment 

Misc Complaint RICO (27) 

Partnership / Corp. governance (21) 
Other complaint (42) 

I 3 90 RICO (G) 

1 1 88 Partnership / Corp. governance (G) 
( I 68 All other complaints (G) 

Misc. Civil Petition Other petition (43) [ 3 06 Change of name 
1 1 69 Other petition 

202-19 (5/1100) • A-13 

Unified BuUs of Ihe Superior Court of Colifornia, County of Alameda
F. ADDENDUM TQ CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET

Short Title: Case Number:
CORY HAZDOVAC, v. MERCEDES BENZ USA, LLC

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM
THIS FORM IS REQUIRED IN ALL NEW UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE FILINGS IN THE 

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA. COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
( } Hayward Hall of Justice (447)
[ } Pleasanton, Gale>Sdienone Hall of Justice (448)(x) Oakland, Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse (446)

Auto Tort Auto tort (22) ] 34 Auto tort (0)
s this an uninsured motofiBt case? f Ivee t 1 no

Other PI /PD / 
V\®Tort

Asbestos (04)
Product liability (24)
Modlcol malpractice (46)
Other PI/PD/WD tort (23)
Bus tort / unfair bus praclice (07) 
Civil rights (08)
Defamation (13)
Fraud (16)
Intellectual property (19) 
Professional negligence (25) 
Omerno^PI£^^jort^3«^ 
Wrongful termination (36)
Other employment (IS)

] 75 Asbestos (0)
] 69 Product liability (not asbestos or toxic tort/environmental) (G)
] 07 Modical malpractice (G)
1 33 Other Pl/PD/WD tort (G)

Non-PI/PD/ 
WO Tort

DO 76 Bus tort / unfair bus practice (G)
60 Crvn rights (G)
84 Defamation (G)
24 Fraud (G)
87 Intellectual property (G)
S9 Professional negligence ■ non-madical (G) 
03 Other non-PI/PD/WD tort (G)

1
]
)

)
1

Employment 36 Wrongful termination (G)
85 Other employment (G)
S3 Labor comm award confirmation 
64 Notice of appeal • L.C A.

}
1
)
1

Contract Breach contract / V\Anty (06) 
Collections (09)
Insurance coverage (18) 
Other contract (37)

} 04 Breach contract / Wmty (G)
] 61 CoHecUons (G)
) 66 Ins. coverage • non-complex (G)
1 98 Other contract <G)__________
] 16 Eminent domain / Inv Cdm (G)
] 17 wrongful eviction (G)
1 36 Other real property (G)

Real Property Eminent domain / Inv Cdm (14) 
Wrongful eviction (33)
Other real pfoparty (26)

UnlawhjI Detainer Commercial (31) 
Residential (32) 
Dnws (38)

I 94 Unlavirful Detainer - commercial
] 47 Unlawful Detainer • residential
1 21 Unlawful detainer-drugs

Is the deft In possession 
of the property?
[ ]Yes [ ]No

Judldal Review Asset forfeiture (OS)
Petition re: arbitration award (11) 
writ of Mandate (02)

] 41 Asset forfeiture
] 62 Pel re: arbitration award
] 49 Writ of mandate

s this a CEQA action (Publ.Res.Code section 21000 etseq) [ ] Yes [ ] No 
1 64 Other ludidal reviewOther judicial review (39)

Antitrust / Trade regulation (03) 
Construction defect (10)
Claims involving mass tort (40) 
Securities litigation (28)
Toxic tort / Environmental (30)
Ins cowq from cmplx case type (41)

Provisionally
Complex

77 Antitrust / Trade regulation 
82 Conslru^lon defect
78 Claims Involving mass tort 
91 Securities litigation
93 Toxic tort / Environmental 
95 Ins covrg from complex case type

1

1
J

LI
Enforcement of 
Judgment

Enforcement of Judgment (20) ] 19 Enforcement of judgment
1 08 Confession of hjdnment

Mbc Complaint RICO (27)
Partnership / Corp. governance (21) 
Other complaint (42)

60 RICO (0)
88 Parlriership / Corp. governance (G)
s^n=Maalsw£££l»I^L&BBs=z=

08 Change of name
69 Other peUtton_______________

L
Misc. CMI Petition Other petition (43) )

1
202-19 (5/1/00) ■ A-13
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Superior Court of California, County of Alameda 
Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Information Packet 

The person who files a civil lawsuit (plaintiff) must include the ADR Information Packet 
with the complaint when serving the defendant. Cross complainants must serve the ADR 
Information Packet on any new parties named to the action. 

The Court strongly encourages the parties to use some form of ADR before proceeding to 
trial. You may choose ADR by: 

• Indicating your preference on Case Management Form CM-I 10; 

• Filing the Stipulation to ADR and Delay Initial Case Management Conference for 
90 Days (a local form included with the information packet); or 

• Agree to ADR at your Initial Case Management Conference. 

QUESTIONS? Call (510) 891-6055. Email adrprogram@alameda.courts.ca.gov 
Or visit the court's website at http://www.alameda.courts.ca.gov/adr 

What Are The Advantages Of Using ADR? 

• Faster —Litigation can take years to complete but ADR usually takes weeks or months. 

• Cheaper— Parties can save on attorneys' fees and litigation costs. 

More control and flexibility — Parties choose the ADR process appropriate for their case. 

Cooperative and less stressful — In mediation, parties cooperate to find a mutually 
agreeable resolution. 

Preserve Relationships — A mediator can help you effectively communicate your 
interests and point of view to the other side. This is an important benefit when you want 
to preserve a relationship. 

What Is The Disadvantage Of Using ADR? 

You may go to court anyway — If you cannot resolve your dispute using ADR, you may 
still have to spend time and money resolving your lawsuit through the courts. 

What ADR Options Are Available? 

Mediation — A neutral person (mediator) helps the parties communicate, clarify facts, 
identify legal issues, explore settlement options, and agree on a solution that is acceptable 
to all sides. 

o Court Mediation Program: Mediators do not charge fees for the first two hours of 
mediation. If parties need more time, they must pay the mediator's regular fees. 

ADR Info Sheet.Rev. 12/15/10 Page I oft 

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda 

Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Information Packet

The person who flies a civil lawsuit (plaintiff) must include the ADR Information Packet 
with the complaint when serving the defendant. Cross complainants must serve the ADR 
Information Packet on any new parties named to the action.

The Court strongly encourages the parties to use some form of ADR before proceeding to 
trial. You may choose ADR by:

• Indicating your preference on Case Management Form CM-110;

• Filing the Stipulation to ADR and Delay Initial Case Management Conference for 
90 Days (a local form included with'the information packet); or

• Agree to ADR at your Initial Case Management Conference.

QUESTIONS? Call (510) 891-6055. Email adrpro2ram@alameda.courts.ca.gov 
Or visit the court’s website at http://www.alameda.courts.ca.gov/adr

What Are The Advantages Of Using ADR?
• Fftt'/er-Litigation can take years to complete but ADR usually takes weeks or months.

• Cheaper - Parties can save on attorneys’ fees and litigation costs.

• More control andJJexibiUty - Parties choose the ADR process appropriate for their case.

• Cooperative andless stressful-\x\ mediation, parties cooperate to find a mutually 
agreeable resolution.

• Preserve Relationships - A mediator can help you elTectively communicate your 
interests and point of view to the other side. This is an important benefit when you want 
to preserve a relationship.

What Is The Disadvantage Of Using ADR?

• You may go to court anyway - If you cannot resolve your dispute using ADR, you may 
still have to spend time and money resolving your lawsuit through the courts.

What ADR Options Are Available?

• Mediation - A neutral person (mediator) helps the parties communicate, clarify facts, 
identify legal issues, explore settlement options, and agree on a solution that is acceptable 
to all sides.

0 Court Mediation Program: Mediators do not charge fees for the first two hours of 
mediation. If parties need more time, they must pay the mediator’s regular fees.
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Some mediators ask for a deposit before mediation starts which is subject to a refund 
for unused time. 

o Private Mediation: This is mediation where the parties pay the mediator's regular 
fees and may choose a mediator outside the court's panel. 

Arbitration — A neutral person (arbitrator) hears arguments and evidence from each side 
and then decides the outcome of the dispute. Arbitration is less formal than a trial and the 
rules of evidence are often relaxed. Arbitration is effective when the parties want 
someone other than themselves to decide the outcome. 

o Judicial Arbitration Program (non-binding): The judge can refer a case or the 
parties can agree to use judicial arbitration. The parties select an arbitrator from a list 
provided by the court. If the parties cannot agree on an arbitrator, one will be 
assigned by the court. There is no fee for the arbitrator. The arbitrator must send the 
decision (award of the arbitrator) to the court. The parties have the right to reject the 
award and proceed to trial. 

o Private Arbitration (binding and non-binding) occurs when parties involved in a 
dispute either agree or are contractually obligated. This option takes place outside of 
the courts and is normally binding meaning the arbitrator's decision is final. 

Mediation Service Programs In Alameda County 

Low cost mediation services are available through non-profit community organizations. 
Trained volunteer mediators provide these services. Contact the following organizations for 
more information: 

SEEDS Community Resolution Center 
2530 San Pablo Avenue, Suite A, Berkeley, CA 94702-1612 
Telephone: (510) 548-2377 Website: www.seedscrc.org 
Their mission is to provide mediation, facilitation, training and education programs in our 
diverse communities — Services that Encourage Effective Jlialogue and Solution-making. 

Center for Community Dispute Settlement 
291 McLeod Street, Livermore, CA 94550 
Telephone: (925) 373-1035 Website: www.trivalleymediation.com 
CCDS provides services in the Tri-Valley area for all of Alameda County. 

For Victitn/Offender Restorative Justice Services 
Catholic Charities of the East Bay: Oakland 
433 Jefferson Street, Oakland, CA 94607 
Telephone: (510) 768-3100 Website: www.cceb.org 
Mediation sessions involve the youth, victim, and family members work toward a mutually 
agreeable restitution agreement. 

ADR Info Sheet.Rev. 12/15/10 Page 2 of 2 

Some mediators ask for a deposit before mediation starts which is subject to a refund 
for unused time.

o Private Mediation: This is mediation where the parties pay the mediator’s regular 
fees and may choose a mediator outside the court’s panel.

• Arbitration - A neutral person (arbitrator) hears arguments and evidence from each side 
and then decides the outcome of the dispute. Arbitration is less formal than a trial and the 
rules of evidence are often rela,\ed. Arbitration is effective when the parties want 
someone other than themselves to decide the outcome.

o Judicial Arbitration Program (non-binding): The Judge can refer a case or the 
parties can agree to use Judicial arbitration. The parties select an arbitrator from a list 
provided by the court. If the parties cannot agree on an arbitrator, one will be 
assigned by the court. There is no fee for the arbitrator. The arbitrator must send the 
decision (award of the arbitrator) to the court. The parties have the right to reject the 
award and proceed to trial.

o Private Arbitration (binding and non-binding) occurs when parties involved in a 
dispute either agree or are contractually obligated. This option takes place outside of 
the courts and is normally binding meaning the arbitrator’s decision is final.

Mediation Service Programs In Alameda County
Low cost mediation services are available through non-profit community organizations. 
Trained volunteer mediators provide these services. Contact the following organizations for 
more information:

SEEDS Community Resolution Center
2530 San Pablo Avenue, Suite A, Berkeley, CA 94702-1612 
Telephone: (510) 548-2377 Website: www.seedscrc.org
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diverse communities - Services that £ncourage £ffective Jiialogue and Solution-making.

Center for Communit)' Dispute Settlement
291 McLeod Street, Livermore, CA 94550
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For Victim/Offender Restorative Justice Services 
Catholic Charities of the East Bay: Oakland 
433 Jefferson Street, Oakland, CA 94607 
Telephone: (510) 768-3100 Website: www.cceb.org
Mediation sessions involve the youth, victim, and family members work toward a mutually 
agreeable restitution agreement.
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ALA ADR-001 
ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Bar number, and address) 

TELEPHONE NO.: FA% NO. (Optional): 

E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional): 

ATTORNEY FOR (Name): 

FOR COURT USE ONLY 

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, ALAMEDA COUNTY 

STREET ADDRESS: 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

CITY AND ZIP CODE: 

BRANCH NAME 

PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER: 

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: 

STIPULATION TO ATTEND ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) 
AND DELAY INITIAL CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE FOR 90 DAYS 

CASE NUMBER: 

INSTRUCTIONS: All applicable boxes must be checked, and the specified information must be provided. 

This stipulation is effective when: 

• All parties have signed and filed this stipulation with the Case Management Conference Statement at least 15 days before the 
initial case management conference. 

• A copy of this stipulation has been received by the ADR Program Administrator, 24405 Amador Street, Hayward, CA 94544 or 
Fax to (510) 267-5727. 

1. Date complaint filed:  . An Initial Case Management Conference is scheduled for: 

Date: Time: Department: 

2. Counsel and all parties certify they have met and conferred and have selected the following ADR process (check one): 

O Court mediation 

O Private mediation 

O Judicial arbitration 

O Private arbitration 

3. All parties agree to complete ADR within 90 days and certify that: 

a. No party to the case has requested a complex civil litigation determination hearing; 
b. All parties have been served and intend to submit to the jurisdiction of the court; 
c. All parties have agreed to a specific plan for sufficient discovery to make the ADR process meaningful; 
d. Copies of this stipulation and self-addressed stamped envelopes are provided for returning endorsed filed stamped copies to 

counsel and all parties; 
e. Case management statements are submitted with this stipulation; 
f. All parties will attend ADR conferences; and, 
g. The court will not allow more than 90 days to complete ADR. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Date: 

Date: 

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (SIGNATURE OF PLAINTIFF) 

Form Approved for Mandatory Use 
Superior Court of Callemla, 

County of Alameda 
ALA ADR.001 [New January 1, 2010] 

STIPULATION TO ATTEND ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) 
AND DELAY INITIAL CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE FOR 90 DAYS 

Page I of 2 

Cal. Rules of Court. 
rule 3.221(a)(4) 

ALA ADR-001
FOR COURT USE ONLYATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY (Name, State Barnumbet. andeMress)

FAX NO. {Optiona!):TELEPHONE NO. 
E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional) 

ATTORNEY FOR (Name)

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, ALAMEDA COUNTY
STREET ADDRESS:
MAILING ADDRESS:

CITY AND ZIP CODE;
BRANCH NAME

PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER:
DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT;

CASE NUMBER:

STIPULATION TO ATTEND ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) 
AND DELAY INITIAL CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE FOR 90 DAYS

INSTRUCTIONS; All applicable boxes must be checked, and the specified information must be provided.

This stipulation is effective when:
• All parties have signed and filed this stipulation with the Case Management Conference Statement at least 15 days before the 

initial case management conference.
• A copy of this stipulation has been received by the ADR Program Administrator, 24405 Amador Street, Hayward, CA 94544 or 

Fax to (510) 267-5727.

. An Initial Case Management Conference is scheduled for;1. Date complaint filed:

Department:Time:Date:

2. Counsel and all parties certify they have met and conferred and have selected the following ADR process {check one):

Q Judicial arbitration 
Q Private arbitration

Q Court mediation 
Q Private mediation

3. All parties agree to complete ADR within 90 days and certify that:

a. No party to the case has requested a complex civil litigation determination hearing;
b. All parties have been served and intend to submit to the jurisdiction of the court:
c. All parties have agreed to a specific plan for sufficient discovery to make the ADR process meaningful:
d. Copies of this stipulation and self-addressed stamped envelopes are provided for returning endorsed filed stamped copies to 

counsel and all parties;
e. Case management statements are submitted with this stipulation;
f. All parties will attend ADR conferences; and,
g. The court will not allow more than 90 days to complete ADR.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date;

►
(SIGNATURE OF PLAINTIFF)(TYPE OR PRINT NAME)

Date:

►
Page 1 of 2

Form Approved lor Martdatory Use 
Superior Court ol California, 

County of Alameda 
ALA ADR-OOl (New January 1,2010]

STIPULATION TO ATTEND ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) 
AND DELAY INITIAL CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE FOR 90 DAYS

Cal. Rules of Court, 
rule 3.221(a)(4)
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(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF) 

ALA ADR-001 
CASE NUMBER.: 

PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER: 

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT: 

Date: 

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) 

Date: 

(SIGNATURE OF DEFENDANT) 

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT) 

Form Approved for Mandatory Use 
Superior Court of California, 

County of Alameda 
ALA ADR-001 (New January 1. 2010) 

STIPULATION TO ATTEND ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) 
AND DELAY INITIAL CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE FOR 90 DAYS 

Page 2 of 2 

Cal. Rules of Court, 
rule 3.221(a)(4) 

(SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF)(TYPE OR PRINT NAME)

ALA ADR-001
CASE NUMBER.:

PLAINTIFF/PETITIONER:

DEFENDANT/RESPONDENT:

Date:

►
(SIGNATURE OF DEFENDANT)(TYPE OR PRINT NAME)

Date:

►
(SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT)(TYPE OR PRINT NAME)

Page 2 of 2
Form Aporovod lor Mandatory U$a 

Superior Court of California. 
Courtly of Alameda 

ALA ADR-001 (Now January 1. 2010)

STIPULATION TO ATTEND ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION (ADR) 
AND DELAY INITIAL CASE MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE FOR 90 DAYS

Cal. Rules of Court, 
rule 3.221(a)(4)
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r 1 Pomerantz LLP 
Attn: Basser, Ari Y. 
1100 Glendon Avenue 15th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 

r Mercedes Benz 1 

L J L J 

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda 
Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse 

Hazdovac 

VS. 
Plaintiff/Petitioner(s) 

Mercedes Benz 
Defendant/Respondent(s) 

(Abbreviated Title) 

No. RG19045555 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

To each party or to the attomey(s) of record for each party herein: 

Notice is hereby given that the above-entitled action has been set for: 
Complex Determination Hearing 
Case Management Conference 

You are hereby notified to appear at the following Court location on the date and 
time noted below: 

Complex Determination Hearing: 
DATE: 01/21/2020 TIME: 03:00 PM DEPARTMENT: 23 
LOCATION:- Administration Building, Fourth Floor 

1221 Oak Street, Oakland 

Case Management Conference: 
DATE: 02/25/2020 TIME: 03:00 PM DEPARTMENT: 23 
LOCATION: Administration Building, Fourth Floor 

1221 Oak Street, Oakland 

Pursuant to California Rules of Court, Rule 3.400 et seq. and Local Rule 3.250 (Unified Rules of 
the Superior Court, County of Alameda), the above-entitled matter is set for a Complex Litigation 
Determination Hearing and Initial Complex Case Management Conference. 

Department 23 issues tentative rulings on DomainWeb (www.alameda.courts.ca.gov/domainweb). 
For parties lacking access to DomainWeb, the tentative ruling must be obtained from the clerk at 
(510) 267-6939. Please consult Rule 3.30(c) of the Unified Rules of the Superior Court, County 
of Alameda, concerning the tentative ruling procedures for Department 23. 

Counsel or party requesting complex litigation designation is ordered to serve a copy of this 
notice on all parties omitted from this notice or brought into the action after this notice was 
mailed. 

All counsel of record and any unrepresented parties are ordered to attend this Initial Complex 
Case Management Conference unless otherwise notified by the Court. 

Failure to appear, comply with local rules or provide a Case Management Conference statement 
may result in sanctions. Case Management Statements may be filed by E-Delivery, by submitting 
directly to the E-Delivery Fax Number (510) 267-5732. No fee is charged for this service. For 
further information, go to Direct Calendar Departments at 

*" Pomerantz LLP 
Attn: Basser, Ari Y.
1100 Glendon Avenue 15th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90024

^ Mercedes Benz1 1

L J L J

Superior Court of California, County of Alameda 
Rene C. Davidson Alameda County Courthouse

Hazdovac No. RG19045555
Plaintiff/Pctitioncr(s)

VS.

NOTICE OF HEARINGMercedes Benz
Defen ciant/Rcspondeiit(s)

(Abbreviated Title)

To each party or to the attomey(s) of record for each party herein:
Notice is hereby given that the above-entitled action has been set for:

Complex Determination Hearing 
Case Management Conference

You are hereby notified to appear at the following Court location on the date and 
time noted below:

Complex Determination Hearing:
DATE: 01/21/2020 TIME: 03:00 PM DEPARTMENT: 23 
LOCATION:- Administration Building, Fourth Floor 

1221 Oak Street, Oakland

Case Management Conference:
DATE: 02/25/2020 TIME: 03:00 PM DEPARTMENT: 23 
LOCATION: Administration Building, Fourth Floor 

1221 Oak Street, Oakland

Pursuant to California Rules of Court, Rule 3.400 et seq. and Local Rule 3.250 (Unified Rules of 
the Superior Court, County of Alameda), the above-entitled matter is set for a Complex Litigation 
Determination Hearing and Initial Complex Case Management Conference.

Department 23 issues tentative rulings on Domain Web (www.alameda.courts.ca.gov/domainweb). 
For parties lacking access to DomainWeb, the tentative ruling must be obtained from the clerk at 
(510)267-6939. Please consult Rule 3.30(c) of the Unified Rules of the Superior Court, County 
of Alameda, concerning the tentative ruling procedures for Department 23.

Counsel or party requesting complex litigation designation is ordered to serve a copy of this 
notice on all parties omitted from this notice or brought into the action after this notice was 
mailed.

All counsel of record and any unrepresented parties are ordered to attend this Initial Complex 
Case Management Conference unless otherwise notified by the Court.

Failure to appear, comply with local rules or provide a Case Management Conference statement 
may result in sanctions. Case Management Statements may be filed by E-Delivery, by submitting 
directly to the E-Delivery Fax Number (510) 267-5732. No fee is charged for this service. For 
further information, go to Direct Calendar Departments at
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All motions in this matter to be heard prior to Complex Litigation Determination Hearing must be 
scheduled for hearing in Department 23. 

If the information contained in this notice requires change or clarification, please contact the 
courtroom clerk for Department 23 by e-mail at Dept.23@alameda.courts.ca.gov or by phone at 
(510) 267-6939. 

TELEPHONIC COURT APPEARANCES at Case Management Conferences may be available by 
contacting CourtCall, an independent vendor, at least 3 business days prior to the scheduled 
conference. Parties can make arrangements by calling (888) 882-6878, or faxing a service request 
form to (888) 883-2946. This service is subject to charges by the vendor. 

Dated: 12/10/2019 Chad Finke Executive Officer / Clerk of the Superior Court 

By 

Deputy Clerk 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 
I certify that the following is true and correct: I am the clerk of the above-named court and not a party to 
this cause. I served this Notice by placing copies in envelopes addressed as shown hereon and then by 
sealing and placing them for collection, stamping or metering with prepaid postage, and mailing on the 
date stated below, in the United States mail at Alameda County, California, following standard court 
practices. 

Executed on 12/11/2019. 

By du- 16L . 1 42."4C -
Pill 

Deputy Clerk 

http://apps.aIamefla.courfs.ca.gov/(lomaiDweb.

All motions in this matter to be heard prior to Complex Litigation Determination Hearing must be 
scheduled for hearing in Department 23.

If the information contained in this notice requires change or ciariftcation, please contact the 
courtroom clerk for Department 23 by e-mail at Dept.23@alameda.courts.ca.gov or by phone at 
(510) 267-6939.

TELEPHONIC COURT APPEARANCES at Case Management Conferences may be available by 
contacting CourtCall, an independent vendor, at least 3 business days prior to the scheduled 
conference. Parties can make arrangements by calling (888) 882-6878, or faxing a service request 
form to (888) 883-2946. This service is subject to charges by the vendor.

Chad Finke Executive Officer / Clerk of the Superior CourtDated: 12/10/2019

By

Deputy Clerk

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
I certify that the following is true and correct: I am the clerk of the above-named court and not a party to 
this cause. I served this Notice by placing copies in envelopes addressed as shown hereon and then by 
sealing and placing them for collection, stamping or metering with prepaid postage, and mailing on the 
date stated below, in the United States mail at Alameda County, California, following standard court 
practices.

Executed on 12/11/2019.

By
Deputy Clerk
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